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0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

November 25, 1964

Tenneco 011 Company
Box 1714
Durango, Colorado

4ttns M. J. H. Watkins
District Office Supervisor

Dear Mr. Waotkins:

We have received Form C-110 pertaining to your #1-22

Jicarilla well located in Unit G, wection 22-26N=5W,

As you know, this well was drilled early in 19€3 by Lelhi-
Taylor Oil Company- On the original plat submitted by ielhi
they indicated that all the interests in the east half of
Section 22 had not been communitized at the time the well

was drilled. iThey also indicated that Atlantic Refining Company
ouned 50% of the acreage dedicated.

We will, therefore, need a letter from you indicating that
the acreage has been communitiazed prior to approval of

Form C-110. Also a Form C-104, Hequest for Allowable, has
not been filad on this well nor has a tabulation of deviation
surveys, as required by our Rules.

Upon receipt of the above information Form C-110 will be
approved on this well.

Yours very truly

Bmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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